Table of Contents

5.201	Application Submission Requirements	2
(1)	Vicinity Map	2
(2)	Type of facility	2
(3)	Resource Area (source of power)	4
(4) Project Development Schedule		
(5) Hazards and Emergency Procedures4		
(6) Non-structural alternatives to Project development, such as conservation and no- development		
(7) Structural alternatives to the Project5		
(8) Need for the Proposed Development6		
(9) Environmental Impact Analysis8		
(10) Energy Map9		
(11) For Applicants seeking permit for construction of transmission lines or substation9		

5.201 Application Submission Requirements

(1) Vicinity Map

(a) Area within 50-mile radius from the site

Please see Appendix D - 1041 Maps.

(b) Map showing all existing transmission lines and pipelines

Please see Appendix D - 1041 Maps.

(c) For upgrades to existing transmission lines, a map showing existing transmission lines within one mile

The Project does not propose upgrades to existing transmission lines.

(d) For all other major facilities, the area within ten miles of the site

No other facilities are proposed.

(2) Type of facility

The Palmer Solar Project is a 60MW AC Photovoltaic (PV) Solar Energy Generation Facility. The solar PV system will be composed of photovoltaic modules that convert the sun's radiant energy into electricity. The modules will be mounted on horizontal single-axis tracking racks that rotate from east to west to track the sun over the course of each day. The modules will be electrically connected in series strings to achieve a system DC design voltage of 1500V DC. Cables from the module strings will be run via cable trays or messenger wire to DC combiner boxes located strategically throughout the field. The DC combiners will connect multiple arrays in parallel, from which point the electricity will be conducted via cables to the inverters, which convert the DC power generated by the modules to grid-synchronized AC power. Step-up transformer(s) will raise the inverter AC output voltage, and the Solar Project output will pass through an AC collection system (at 34.5-kV) to the Palmer substation and ultimately to the point of interconnection at the Williams Creek Substation via a 230-kv overhead transmission line.

A plant monitoring and control system will maximize energy generation while minimizing the downtime associated with planned and forced outages. The system will also provide for the necessary control and dispatching functionality required by sophisticated utilities and grid operators. The supervisory control and data acquisition ("SCADA") system delivers a high-level overview of plant operations in addition to environmental sensing and real-time electrical data associated with subsystems down to the individual array. More importantly, the system is designed to provide operators with an alert of important events including communications outages, inverter failures, and breaker trips.

The Williams Creek Substation will be a 230-kV substation located on Colorado Springs Utilities existing 230kV transmission line. It will include circuit breakers, switches, metering, and instrumentation, relays and controls, arresters, transformers, control building and appurtenant facilities and equipment. Please see Sheet 7 of the WSEO Map for a layout of the Williams Creek Substation. Williams Creek Substation will be built to meet Colorado Springs Utilities specifications for substations. All applicable current electrical standards and codes will be followed. The Williams Creek Substation will function as the point of interconnection for the proposed Palmer Solar Project. It will support generation, reliability, and planning goals of Colorado Springs Utilities.

(a) The voltages and lengths of transmission lines

The following lines are proposed:

- The maximum length of the 34.5-kV overhead power line connecting the solar arrays to the projectside substation is 6045 feet.
- The maximum length of the 230-kV overhead power line connecting the project-side substation to the Williams Creek Substation is 1700 feet.

There are existing transmission lines in the vicinity of the Project. Please see page 6 of Appendix E - WSEO Plan for existing lines, sizes, and ownership information.

(b) Types of poles used with graphic depictions

The 34.5-kV poles are wood structure (see Appendix F – Elevation Plans). The 230-kV line connecting the Palmer Solar Project to the Williams Creek Substation will consist of wood or steel poles.

(c) Power source and generating capacity

The Palmer Solar Project is a 60 MW (AC) solar energy generation facility. Interconnection requires construction of a project-side substation and the Williams Creek Substation.

(d) Functions and Size of Substations

Proposed

The Palmer Solar Project include a 34.5-kV substation. It will interconnect to the Williams Creek Substation located on the existing 230-kV Colorado Springs Utilities transmission line. It will be a 230-kV substation. These sizes also denote the capacity of the substations. The Williams Creek Substation will not be at full capacity when the Palmer Solar Project is interconnected.

Please dimensions of substations in Appendix E - WSEO Map Plan.

(e) Diameters and lengths of pipelines

No pipelines are proposed

(f) Capacities of storage tanks and types of petroleum derivative to be stored

No storage tanks or batteries are proposed.

(g) Corridor locations and dimensions

Please see WSEO Map for location of the 100-foot transmission line corridor.

(h) Service Area

Colorado Springs Utilities is the identified offtake for the Palmer Solar Project. Please see Appendix D - 1041 Maps for a map of the Colorado Springs Utilities service territory.

(3) Resource Area (source of power)

The solar resource is adequate for meeting generation commitments outlined in the PPA (see Appendix X – Power Purchase Agreement).

(4) Project Development Schedule

Table 5: Williams Creek Substation Schedule

Milestone	Start	Finish
1. Permit Process and Preparation (WSEO, 1041)	July 2018	February 2019
2. Permit Approvals (Site Plan, Building Permit, Others)	February 2018	March 2019
3. Pre-construction (surveys, engineering)	November 2017	February 2019
4. Site Improvements, Substation and Project Construction	April 2019	November 2019
4.1 Civil Construction (site grading; roads)	April 2019	September 2019
4.2 Williams Creek Substation construction	April 2019	September 2019
5. Initial Energization	October 2019	
6. Commercial Operation		December 2019
7. Close out of Stormwater Permit	March 2019	July 2020

(5) Hazards and Emergency Procedures

(a) Hazards and danger to health, safety and welfare of employees and general public

Generation, distribution, and transmission of electricity requires delivering substantial amount of electrical current over long distances. While unlikely, there is a possibility of electrocution or explosion at a substation facility. For this reason, federal regulations require careful planning and design of substation facilities. The National Electrical Safety Code and other relevant standards have evolved over the years to minimize risk, reduce change of hazards, and protect people in a variety of development contexts. Palmer Solar Project and Williams Creek Substation will comply with all requirements and standards for substation development, including substation specifications required by Colorado Springs Utilities on all new substation projects.

It is also worth noting that the future owner of Williams Creek Substation and offtake for the Palmer Solar Project, Colorado Springs Utilities, is recognized as a national leader for safely delivering power to its consumers. The American Public Power Association (APPA) awarded Colorado Springs Utilities with the Diamond Level Reliable Public Power Provider (RP3) designation in 2018. Of the over 1,400 public power utilities in the country, only 41 utilities earn this special recognition. Relevant factors for the recognition include preparing for emergencies, providing safety trainings to employees and contractors, maintaining equipment, responding to outages, and ensuring reliability. Colorado Springs Utilities plays a critical role in

the design process, review, approval, and eventual energization of the Williams Creek Substation as well as the interconnection process for the Palmer Solar Project.

Applicant has prepared a Fire Prevention and Protection Plan with coordination, input, and approval by Hanover Fire Department (see Appendix P – Fire Prevention and Protection Plan).

(b) Hazards and danger to environment from contamination due to substances on site

Hazardous materials at the Williams Creek Substation are limited to petroleum products. Once operational, petroleum projects will be managed under SPCC requirements. The Substation will receive routine inspections to ensure no petroleum products have spilled on the site. No other hazards from contamination are anticipated.

(c) Procedures in case of emergency

A Project-specific, comprehensive Health and Safety Plan is required for project development. This procedural document will be reviewed at the time of the Site Plan Review to standards set by relevant El Paso County, State of Colorado, and federal regulations and best management practices for utility-scale power plants and substations. It is also included here within; please see Appendix W – Safe Work Practice and Emergency Response Plan. Colorado Springs Utilities has provided input and review on requirements for emergency response for Palmer Solar and Williams Creek Substation through various legal agreements.

(6) Non-structural alternatives to Project development, such as conservation and no-development

Colorado Springs Utilities has a stated goal to generate 20% of its generation portfolio from renewable energy sources by the year 2020. The utility has undertaken budgeting and planning to achieve this goal, which includes the necessary investments in system infrastructure to support large-scale renewable energy. An alternative where the Project does not move forward may result in Colorado Springs Utilities not meeting its renewable energy targets and possibly, greater reliance on generation from conventional energy sources. This "no action" alternative would not result in increased jobs and tax base in El Paso County. In terms of energy efficiency as an alternative, this approach can help reduce the peak demand on the system but does not add or substitute existing generation resources. Therefore, it would do little to move Colorado Springs Utilities in a direction of great renewable energy integration.

Other factors such as changes to schedule, conservation programs, and land trades referenced in the 1041 regulations would also not help achieve a renewable energy goal on the terms and schedule needed by Colorado Springs Utilities. Utilities could theoretically purchase renewable power on the wholesale market, but this may have adverse effects on its rate payers, stability of markets, and health of its grid. It would also not achieve an important attribute of the Project: improving local reliability of electricity for its customers from local generation as close to load as possible.

While the Project could theoretically interconnect to other transmission lines located next to the Project site, Applicant is unaware whether injection is viable or if these utilities have interest in new generation at this location. The Project was designed and financed specifically for Colorado Springs Utilities.

(7) Structural alternatives to the Project

Siting alternatives were considered for the Project. As previously discussed, the sites (Clear Springs Ranch and Williams Creek) identified by Colorado Springs Utilities in its 2016 RFP were not viable from a cost,

environmental, or electrical perspective at 60-MW. Other locations on the Colorado Springs Utilities system are not well-suited for other renewable energy generation projects, such as wind or biomass. These types of energy projects were able to bid into the Colorado Springs Utilities RFP but were ultimately not successful against the design and cost of the Palmer Project.

At early stages of development, Applicant considered a variety of designs and generation alternatives, such as thin-film panels, bifacial modules, fixed tilt arrays, and storage energy systems that would result in an alternative generation matrix. For example, the original design was almost exclusively sited on the Western portion, but this would lead to greater impacts to neighboring parcels and likely less generation. The design of the Palmer Solar Project and Williams Creek Substation Project reflects a configuration that optimizes interactions between generation technology, invertors, transformers, land-use (spacing and location), and power lines (Project overhead lines and existing system). While certain components of the Project may have minor changes alongside more detailed design and input from departments such as Pikes Peak Regional Building Department, the design will follow standards and requirements from WSEO and 1041 process.

Optimizing solar facilities to meet localized conditions and desired generation is inherently complex; requiring sophisticated modeling and comprehensive inputs from technology suppliers. Applicant has put forward design standards that utilizes land as efficiently as possible, while meeting the energy price and generation output agreed upon in the Power Purchase Agreement between Palmer Solar LLC and Colorado Springs Utilities. Structural alternatives for a 60 MW Project would likely result in a design that is not optimized (from an electrical, land, or finance perspective) or does not fully incorporate design considerations like recommendations by Colorado Parks and Wildlife, Hanover Fire Protection District, or other review agencies.

Additionally, different sizes were considered at very early stages of project development, but it is important as a developer to meet the goals and preferences of a utility in a bid process. Colorado Springs Utilities determined that it needs approximately 150,00 MWh per year of energy from renewable resources by 2019. The Project size proposed is based in this identified generation size. Colorado Springs Utilities does not have viable renewable energy projects currently on its system that it could modify to meet its renewable energy goals.

(8) Need for the Proposed Development

Downtown plant closing is that why we need solar?

(a) Present Population of area to be served and population when operating at full capacity There are other utility providers. CSU does not serve the majority of Unincorporated El Paso County. why is it a benefit for

The Palmer Solar Project may **piniacopporated County 30 (Netwents: b) inipact** and institutions served by Colorado Springs Utilities. Eighty-five percent of El Paso County is served by Colorado Springs Utilities. There is a strong demand by Colorado Springs Utilities' customer-base (exemplified through their public processes for resource planning and strategic planning) to add renewable energy sources to its portfolio; thereby undertaking responsible electricity generation practices (air quality and emissions). Utilities has recently completed an update to its long-term Electric Integrated Resource Plan (EIRP). Through the EIRP process, Utilities determined that it needs at least 150,000 MWh per year of energy from renewable resources by the end of 2019. The Project meets this generation request. Utilities peak electric load is 908 MW, however, the need for the Project is primarily based in renewable energy goals and needs as opposed to a simple energy generation growth rate.

(b) Predominant Type of Users or Communities to be served

Colorado Springs Utilities, and its customer base, is the predominate community to be served.

(c) Percentage of Design Capacity at which the system is currently operating

The Williams Creek Substation will increase injection capacity to accommodate the Palmer Solar Project. Since this portion of the system is not yet designed, a percentage of design capacity number is not appropriate. The Colorado Springs Utilities system is complex and does not have a nominal percentage that indicates operational capacity. This is primarily due to the concept that system capacity varies depending on different points on the system. As stated previously, the system has generation resources to meet current needs, but Colorado Springs Utilities is also charged with planning for future demand, incorporating rate pricing, and considering customer preferences regarding the energy generation matrix. Nevertheless, the Project will address Utilities peak electric load of 908 MW.

(d) If Proposal is for a new facility and the capacity exceeds a ten-year projected increase in Demand, a detailed explanation of the excess service capacity and cost

The Palmer Solar Project will add 60-MW of renewable energy to the Colorado Springs Utilities system. Colorado Springs Utilities generates and purchases 4.7 million MWh of energy each year. The maximum increase in projected energy growth is 1% over the next ten years. This equates to 47,000 MWh. Palmer Solar will exceed this amount by providing 151,728 MWh annually.¹ Planning for energy generation, however, has evolved from merely looking at capacity of conventional resources to a more sophisticated and adaptive Does this fill approach to the electrical grid.

Utilities owns 416 MW of coal fired generation, 575 MW of gas fired generation (60 MW of which is simple cycle combustion turbines), 35 MW of hydro generation, and 10 MW of utility scale solar capacity. From a broad overview, Colorado Springs Utilities has a high percentage of coal generation and gas fired generation plant as compared to solar or wind energy resources. Coal units are typically operated as base load facilities because downtown? changing generation output is difficult and often expensive. By adding renewables to this portfolio, Colorado Springs Utilities can meet intermediate and peaking loads, particularly on long summer days. Adding solar can help its customers save money, result in less energy waste, and improve air quality.

the gap created with the closing of a coal powere

The Williams Creek Substation accommodates the size of the Palmer Solar Project and per industry practices, is built to accommodate larger build-out in the future at the discretion of Colorado Springs Utilities.

Adding the additional power from the Palmer Solar Project gives Colorado Springs Utilities improved options for addressing base load, intermediate load, and peak load with solar energy. This will not "cost" the County for excessive capacity.

(e) Relationship to Applicants long-range planning and capital improvement programs

Colorado Springs Utilities 2016 Integrated Resource Plan identifies future procurement of renewable energy sources. Recently, Colorado Springs Utilities release a draft 2019-2023 Strategic Plan. Similarly, this plan

¹ This is a broad overview of generation and does not take into account reserve margins and other generation requirements.

identifies new opportunities for renewable energy integration on the existing system. In the draft Colorado Springs Utilities 2019 operating budget, \$3,270,000 is initially earmarked for the Palmer Solar Project interconnection. The Operating Budget acknowledges the Colorado Springs Utilities' Board Approval of up to 90MW renewable energy projects. This Project aligns with Colorado Springs Utilities generation planning: both procurement of new renewable energy resources and potential retirement of older, conventional resources.

(f) Description of user needs and user patterns to be fulfilled by Project

The Solar Project provides power to Colorado Springs Utilities consumers, particularly during daytime hours. Please see page 3 of Appendix D - 1041 Maps for a map of the Colorado Springs Utilities service territory. As the utility provider for the City of Colorado Springs, majority of the end users will be located in that area.

(g) Description of relationship of Project to other existing and planned utility facilities of a similar nature, other communication or energy generation and transmission facilities, local government capital improvement programs and special district

Not applicable.

There are existing and approved solar facilities. Two solar facilities are currently proposed. Please Address. Is this smaller or larger, who does this serves verses

(9) Environmental impact Analysis

expansion programs comment remains:

(a) Land Use: Specify how the proposed development will utilize existing easements or rights-of-way for any distribution or collector networks is proposed to be

Appendix E – WSEO Map Plan identifies existing easements for transmission lines on the Project site. The distribution line between the two array areas is collocated with existing transmission lines but is not within an existing easement ϕ r rights-of-way. This is the extent of the Project's distribution network. The Williams Creek Substation is located adjacent (to the north) to an existing Colorado Springs Utilities 230-kV transmission line and easement. The Williams Creek Substation is point of interconnection that ties into these lines. While the Project is next to an existing easement, it is not exclusively using it for its point of

interconnection (the line will be restructured to enter and exit the new substation). Are you building new roads to access facility or construct? Can the internal roads double as ER access or fire breaks?

(b) Information regarding Utility Facilities

(i) Map showing existing major facility of a public utility within the county of type proposed for development

Colorado Springs Utilities has one utility-scale solar energy generation facility on its system. The Clear Springs Ranch solar project is located across Interstate-25. Please see Appendix D - 1041 Maps, which identifies the location of the Clear Spring Ranch Solar Project.

No map of existing utility generators & location of facility included- Provide.

(ii) Design Capacity of each such facility, the excess capacity of each such facility and the percentage of capacity at which each such facility operates

The design capacity of each such facility is limited to the Clear Spring Ranch, which is 10MW. It is understood to operate at the identified capacity.

Front Range Midway is approved

Thats just 1 of 5 phases at that location.

Grazing Yak is proposed and under review

(iii) Can Present facilities (Clear Spring Ranch) be upgraded to adequately accommodate a ten-year project increase in demand for services to be offered by Proposed Project.

yes phase 2-5

this

The major driver of the Palmer Solar Project is not simply the forecast for demand in 10 years. The Project reflects national trends for necessary grid modernizations and improvements. That said, it is very unlikely that the current footprint of the Clear Springs Ranch facility is able to be upgraded to meet the generation output offered by the Palmer Solar Project. El Paso County approved up to four additional phases of this Project. However, the additional land required to meet generation output at the Clear Springs Ranch site would be considered similar to brining on the Palmer Solar Project. Additionally, the electrical infrastructure at the Clear Springs Ranch point of interconnection does not appear favorable for injecting this additional power. Interconnections at 12.5 kV is available North Clear Springs Ranch, which can support up to 12 MW. The additional capacity to fulfill the available land's full potential requires additional system upgrades (born on the developer) that are currently not financeable for a competitive project.

(10) Energy Map

Solar radiation in El Paso County is the resource for the proposed Project. It is not a conventional power source. Accordingly, identifying a "resource area to be utilized as sources for energy" is not applicable.

(11) For Applicants seeking permit for construction of transmission lines or substation

(a) Computer modeled electromagnetic field measurement with the proposed transmission line easement for that portion of the transmission line between the two substations

The 230-kV transmission line between the two substations is approximately 1500 feet. As detailed in the Project layout and Interconnection Insert (see WSEO Map Plan), the immediately adjacent area has five other high-voltage transmission lines. Additionally, the closest residence is over 1.5 miles away. Electromagnetic fields at this distance will not be detectable.

Of relevance, an Environmental Assessment completed by Department of Energy in 2015 looked at electromagnetic fields from transmission lines in a review of impacts from solar facility interconnection and found the following:

"Transmission lines operate at a power frequency of 60 Hz; at this frequency, for a 230kV transmission line there would be an average EMF level of approximately 58mG directly under the line, and an average level of approximately 7.1mG at a distance of 100 feet. Household electrical appliances also operate at 60 Hz. Examples of measured average magnetic field levels for household appliances include: 8mG for an electric oven, 60mG for a vacuum cleaner, and 150mG for a can opener. This demonstrates that EMF levels within the home can be much higher than those of transmissions lines depending on the size of the

line and proximity to the source, though home appliances are often operated less frequently than a transmission line." $^{\rm 2}$

The 34.5-kV transmission line operates at the distribution level where electromagnetic field measurements
will be very low (see below). Solar facilities produce negligible electric fields. ³

Line Voltage*	Exposure Limit [†]	Center Line (Peak Value)	100 Feet	200 Feet	300 Feet
24 kV					
Electric (kV/m)	4.2	0.04	0.0	0.0	0.0
Magnetic (mG)	2,000	14.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
115 kV					
Electric (kV/m)	4.2	1.0	0.07	0.01	< 0.01
Magnetic (mG)	2,000	30.0	1.7	0.4	0.2
<u>345 kV</u>					
Electric (kV/m)	4.2	4.5‡	0.7	0.2	0.06
Magnetic (mG)	2,000	72.1	9.9	2.5	1.1

Source WAPA (2017).

- -

* By comparison, the average household background magnetic field range is 1-2 mG, with the average electric field up to 0.02 kV/m (20 volts) (WAPA 2017).

[†] Electric and magnetic field levels for 24 kV line are adapted from Hydro-Québec (2011).

* Exceeds ICNIRP 2010 continuous exposure limit for the general public.

As it pertains to the Williams Creek substation, the following features are important to note:

- Substations are not major sources of EMF beyond the extent of the perimeter fence⁴
- According to the World Health Organization, EMF field strength diminishes to background levels usually around 300 feet
- Operating substations produce EMF from some electrical equipment, including transformers and auxiliary components. Most of this equipment is enclosed within metal casing/housing,mwhich eliminates electric fields but not magnetic fields
- The main source of EMF associated with substations is the overhead transmission lines going in and out of the substation facility⁵

The predominate source of EMF will not be from the new Williams Creek Substation or the small amount of additional 230-kv between the Palmer Substation and the Williams Creek Substation. Instead, the existing 345-kV transmission line operated by Xcel will be the main source. As identified in review by Western Area Power Agency and an Environmental Assessment completed by the Bureau of Land Management, electric

² See The Cliffrose Solar Interconnection Project Environmental Assessment (EA-1989) available at: <u>https://www.energy.gov/sites/prod/files/2015/05/f22/EA-1989_Cliffrose_DEA_2015-05.pdf</u>

³ See "Electromagnetic Fields Associated with Commercial Solar Photovoltaic Electric Power Generating Facilities". Available at <u>https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26023811</u>

⁴ See

⁵ See Talvera Substation and Distribution Project Environmental Assessment available at: <u>https://eplanning.blm.gov/epl-front-</u>

office/projects/nepa/68992/155696/190517/AUGUST 2018 Environmental Assessment EA Talavera.pdf

and magnetic fields don't combine like sound.⁶⁷ One field typically only need to be slightly higher to dominate or cancel the other one out. The existing 345-kV line is assumed to be the primary driver of any measurable EMF. No residences are located within a distance that would raise concerns regarding substation or transmission line EMF.

Given EMF research and distance of any structures or residences, applicant requests a waiver for completing a computer modeled electromagnetic field measurement.

(b) Measures take to comply with concept of prudent avoidance with respect to planning, siting, construction, and operation of the transmission lines, which may be those steps taken to comply with CCR 723-3 Section 3206(9)(b) or similar authority, for projects where other similar authority is applicable.

The Project is in an area with multiple high-voltage transmission lines. Colocation is a fundamental concept for prudent avoidance as it pertains to planning, siting, construction, and operation of transmission lines.

 ⁶ See Electric and Magnetic Fields at: <u>https://www.wapa.gov/newsroom/Publications/Documents/EMFbook.pdf</u>
 ⁷ Electromagnetic fields (EMF): What are electromagnetic fields? Available at: <u>http://www.who.int/peh-</u>emf/about/WhatisEMF/en/index3.html

1041 Appendices

- A 1041 Application
- B Certification of Mineral Owners
- C Authorization of Application by Project Owner
- D 1041 Maps
- E WSEO Map Plan
- F Elevation Plans
- G Geotechnical Report
- H Wildlife, Wetlands, and Cultural Resource Surveys
- I Correspondence: CPW and USFWS
- J Wetlands Delineation Report and USACE Correspondence
- K Noise Plan
- L Noxious Weed Management Plan
- M Preliminary Drainage Report
- N Traffic Memo
- O Visual Impact Analysis
- P-Fire Prevention & Protection Plan and Hanover Fire Protection District Commitment Letter
- Q Operations and Maintenance Plan
- R Decommissioning Plan
- S Determination of No Hazard from Federal Aviation Administration
- T Road Condition Survey
- U Phase I ESA
- V Grading and Erosion Control Plan
- W Safe Work Practices and Emergency Response Plan

X – Power Purchase Agreement

Markup Summary

dsdparsons (14)				
ation facility. Interconnection requires ek. Substation. Proposed Interconnect to the Williams Creek Substation filliams Creek Substation will not be at full	Subject: Callout Page Label: 3 Author: dsdparsons Date: 1/9/2019 10:12:53 AM Color:	Proposed		
Additionally, different sizes were emidlened at very sub- devices the model of the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second sec	Subject: Callout Page Label: 6 Author: dsdparsons Date: 1/9/2019 10:42:50 AM Color:	why not wind here?		
And a set of the set o	Subject: Callout Page Label: 6 Author: dsdparsons Date: 1/9/2019 10:53:52 AM Color:	Downtown plant closing is that why we need solar?		
<text><section-header><section-header><section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></text>	Subject: Text Box Page Label: 6 Author: dsdparsons Date: 1/9/2019 10:58:46 AM Color:	There are other utility providers. CSU does not serve the majority of Unincorporated EI Paso County. why is it a benefit for unincorporated County to have the impact.		
0 MNb. Palaw for some, however, has and all adverse to the for- ter of the some	Subject: Text Box Page Label: 7 Author: dsdparsons Date: 1/9/2019 10:59:26 AM Color:	Does this fill the gap created with the closing of a coal powered plant downtown?		
	Subject: Callout Page Label: 8 Author: dsdparsons Date: 1/9/2019 10:59:59 AM Color:	comment remains: There are existing and approved solar facilities. Two solar facilities are currently proposed. Please Address. Is this smaller or larger, who does this serves verses what they serve?		
(9) Environmental Imp (a) Land Use: is proposed to be right-of-w distribution (in between the existing eaching to rights- Creek Substation's located : transmission line and easem line - While do Device the	Subject: Callout Page Label: 8 Author: dsdparsons Date: 1/9/2019 11:00:42 AM Color:	is proposed to be		
 The set of the set o	Subject: Callout Page Label: 8 Author: dsdparsons Date: 1/9/2019 11:01:31 AM Color:	Are you building new roads to access facility or construct? Can the internal roads double as ER access or fire breaks?		
	Subject: Callout Page Label: 8 Author: dsdparsons Date: 1/9/2019 11:04:26 AM Color:	No map of existing utility generators & location of facility included- Provide.		

I tacking, the excess capacity of each such tack thick such such facility operates to the Clark Spring Rand, which is (NWK Tris That such 1 of 5 phases at that location,	Subject: Callout Page Label: 8 Author: dsdparsons Date: 1/9/2019 11:05:50 AM Color:	Thats just 1 of 5 phases at that location,
Be percentage of capach The source reverse of cards a data indecreased in reporte at the calculated capac Front Range Midway is approved	Subject: Callout Page Label: 8 Author: dsdparsons Date: 1/9/2019 11:06:14 AM Color:	Front Range Midway is approved
Nom en der Mille, ihr som eingericht als das härte som som eine eine der Miller som eine Standard aller som gestanden AST 5 in a som Standard aller som eine Standard som <u>Berling</u> with aller som	Subject: Callout Page Label: 8 Author: dsdparsons Date: 1/9/2019 11:06:42 AM Color:	Grazing Yak is proposed and under review
The second secon	Subject: Callout Page Label: 9 Author: dsdparsons Date: 1/9/2019 11:06:58 AM Color:	yes phase 2-5
a in the value of program framework was availed as a second of the Articlet influence and the additional power exclusion and power to be 12 MW. The priore additional program (additional program (additional program) (add	Subject: Callout Page Label: 9 Author: dsdparsons Date: 1/9/2019 11:07:28 AM Color:	CSU should answer this